
MONSON-SULTANA JT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

AGENDA January 10. 2023 School Office 6:00 P.M. 

LO Call to Order 
1.1 Flag Salute 
1.2 Roll Call 
l.3 Introduce Guests 

2.0 Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board 
At this time, members of the public may <::ommrmt on any item not appe:;1ring on the agenda. Under s�te law, matters presented under this Item cat'ltrnt 
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. fat Items llppe.-rlng on the agenda, the publk fa, invjted to make tominents at the time the item 
comes up for Board consideration. Any person <1.ddressing the Boa.rd will be limit�d to a m�ximum of three (3) rnlnut!!:S so all lnt�r'e5"ted parties have <1.n 
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the PubHc Comment Period. Ple��e sta�c your name and addrl;!SS for the record. 

3.0 Approval of Minutes - December 13. 2022 (A) 

4.0 Correspondence - None 

5.0 Superintendent's/Principal's Report 

6.0 Old Business - None 

7.0 Consent Items 

7.1 LCAP Update (A) 
7.2 Budget Revision 001-23 (A) 
7.3 CUPCCA 2023 Bidder List (A) 

8.0 Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 12/9/2022 through 12/22/2022 (A) 

9.0 Personnel 
9.1 Personnel Order (A) 

10.0 Closed Session 
10.1 The board may enter into closed session to discuss matters of personnel, security, negotiations, student 

discipline, litigation, or other matters as authorized by Government Code Sections 3459.1, 54956.6, 
54956.9, 54957, and 54958.6 and Education Code Sections 35136 and 48913, 

11.0 Adjournment (A) 
"'Persons who are In need of a disablllty-related modlfkatloh or accommodation In order to participate In the board meeting m::iy make: a 
request to the S1..1.perintendent at P,O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request �hould be in writing 
if possible, or may be made In person or by t't!l�phone (e�mail or tl;!xt mes.sage requests will not be allowed). The request for l:l(:!;"Ommodation 
should specify the nature of the rnodlfkaUon or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services requlr�d, 
and the name, address and tt!lephone number of the person making the reque�t. The reqoest should be made as soon as possible Emd If 
poss.lb!� no later than one day before the meeting. 

-1-



Unapproved 

.MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Regular Meeting 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: 

2.0 

3.0 

l.l

1.2 

1.3 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Guests/Staff Present 

OPPORTUNITY TO 
ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4.0 CORRESPONDENCE: 

5.0 

6.0 

4.1 GASB 45 Trust 

SUPERINTENDENT'S/ 
PRINCIPAL'S REPORT: 

OLD BUSINESS: 

7.0 CONSENT ITEMS: 

7. I Annual Board 
Organizational Meeting 

December 13, 2022 12:00P.M 

The meeting was called to order by Tmstee Simmons at 12:00 P.M. 

Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute. 

Trustees present: George, Quintana, Cepeda, and Simmons 
Trustees absent Belknap 
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present 

Thomas Giampietro, Benita Cortez, Dain Arias, Jaqueline Montejano, 
Melissa Valdez, Stephen Miller, and Vicki Worthley. 

Former Superintendent/Principal, Mr. Giampietro, addressed the board 
and Trustee George. Mr. Giampietro thanked Trustee George for her 42 
years of service, specifically the I? years while working together during 
his employment with Monson-Sultana Elementary School. 

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee George seconded the motion to 
approve the revised minutes of the October 4, 2022 regular meeting and 
the November I, 2022 regular meeting. PASSED 

Business Manager, Benita Cortez shared correspondence stating 
quarterly return of -l .66% for the period of July· Septeinber of 
2022 

The Superintendent provided an update to the Board on the gym project, 
new wing construction, r<lplace1nent of library and primacy playground, 
and the solar project. In addition, with the new construction projects, the 
District will need to relocate an existing storage building to a new 
location. 

None 

Superintendent Vaca administered the Oath of Office to Trustees 
Simmons, Quintana, and Worthley. Trustee Quintana was selected as the 
representative to vote in the 2022 Election of County Committee 
Members. The Registry of Public Agencies {SF-405) Form, the 
Authorized Signature Form, and Goveming Board Member lnfonnation 
Sheet were updated and/or signed. 
Trustee Quintana moved and Tmstee Cepeda seconded the motion to 
approve all items listed above (?.l. l • 7.1.6) PASSED 

-2-



7.2 

7.3 

7.4 

7.5 

7.6 

7.7 

7.8 

7.9 

7.10 

7.11 

7.12 

Interdistrict Requests 

ldentiMetrics Scan 
Point Quote 

Frontline Education Quote 
& Service Agreement 

TCOE " "Why Try"/Choices 
Proposed Field Trip. 

AERIES Student lnfonnation 
System Renewal 

Network Equipment Purchase 

Network Access Points 
Purchase 

Voip Phone System Purchase 

Security Cameras Purchase 

Public Announcement (PA) 
& Safety Alert System 
Purchase 

Cash Flow Report: 
November 2022 

7.13 Budget Revision 012·22 

General Fund 
Cafeteria Account 
New Construction 
Modernization 

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion 
to approve interdistrict attendance requests 7.2.1 and 7.2.2. PASSED 

Item 7.3 was tabled to he discussed during the closed session. After 
discussion, Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the 
motion to approve the purchase and agreement with ldentiMetrics for 
their program and services. PASSED 

Item 7.4 was tabled to be discussed during closed session. After 
discussion, Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the 
motion to approve the purchase and agreement with Frontline Education 
for their program and services. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the 
motion to approve the field trip to So-fi Stadium for the "Why Try"/ 
Choices Program, funded field trip: Chargers VS Titans NFL Game. 

PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to 
approve the renewal contract with AERIES Student Information System. 

PASSED 

Item 7. 7 was tabled for further discussion and decision at a later 
date/board meeting. This request was made by Director of Instructional 
Technology, Dain Arias. 

Item 7.8 was tabled for further discussion and decision at a later 
date/board meeting. This request was made by Director oflnstructional 
Technology, Dain Arias. 

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion 
to approve the purchase of Informacast and CDW-G. PASSED 

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion 
to approve the purchase of lnformacast and CDW-G for Security 
Cameras. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the 
motion to approve the purchase oflnformacast and CDW-G for 
a new PA & Safety Alert System. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to 
approve the November Cash Flow Report. PASSED 

Beg. Balance 
$4,572,734.57 

$144,383.57 
$1,471,808.01 

$19, 613.80 

Revenue 
$730,559.07
$183,604.18 
$20,451.55 

Expenditures Ending Balance 
$701, 764.35 $5,601,529.29 

$56,067.74 $271,920.01 
$328, 708.62 $1,163,550.94 

$19,613.80 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion 
approve Budget Revision 012-22. PASSED 



8.0 

7.14 2022-2023 District 
Calendar Amendment 

7.15 2022-2023 First Interim 
Budget Report 

7.16 Proposed Monson-Sultana 
District/School Logo 

7. I 7 Proposed Conferences for 
Cabinet Members 

AUTHORIZATION OF 

VENDOR PAYMENTS: 

9.0 PERSONNEL: 

9.1 Personnel Order 

10.0 CLOSED SESSION: 

11.0 AD,JOURNMENT: 

Lynn Simmons 

Delbert Quintana 

Robert Cepeda 

Vicki Worthley 

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion 
to approve the proposed amendment to the District Calendar for the 
2022-2023 School Year. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the 2022-2023 First Interim Budget Report. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to 
approve the proposed logos presented. PASSED 

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion 
to approve attendance to the proposed conferences. PASSED 

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to 
approve vendor payments for the period of I 0/28/22- 12/2/22. PASSED 

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to 
approve personnel orders 9.1.1, FMLA Leave for Stephanie Caldera, and 
9 .1.2, Medical Leave for Audrie Adlard. PASSED 

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at 2:25 
P.M and was called back to regular session at 3: 35 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 3:37 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

President Roberto Vaca Secretary 

Clerk Bette J. George Trustee 

Trustee Jeff Belknap Trnstee 

Trustee 

-4-





MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

January 10, 2023 

CONSENT ITEM 

7.1 LCAP UPDATE 

LCAPUPDATE 

The Superintendent will be providing and update on year 1 Dashboard outcomes for the LCAP. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 
APPROVE the LCAP update. 

APPROVE 



MONSON·SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summ;,ry 

AGENDA SECTION; 

AGENDA ITEM:. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

January 10, 2023 

CONSENT ITEM 

7.2 BUDGET REVISION 001-23 

BUDGET REVISION 

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the 
District's Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living 
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in 
program resources. 

The attached Budget Revision 001-23 Is for December 2022. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 

APPROVE Budget Revi$ion 001-23. 

APPROVE 

-7-



Budget Revision Report #001-23 

I I 
29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School Di,tricr I I I 
Fiscal Year: 2023 I Co111rol NMmbi:r; IOOJJ708 

I I I -
2d&il!lll lw:iml O!.llll. 

Af!Qrov£!! !!ldJIS! �l!ll[llVE!l l!lldl:£1 � B�issl 1!11di:EI Exf!lanalio!s 
, 1 11 I I 

Fund: 010 General Fund 

LCFF Sources 5 511533.00 5 960 777.00 . 5 960 777.00 

Federal Revenues 3,076454.00 3 939 687.75 . 3 939 687.75 

Other State Rev!!nues 983 335.00 2 079 957.00 855 976.00 2 935 933.00 

Other Local Revenues 9 1250.00 136 250.00 - 136 250.00 

Revenues 9 662 572.00 12 116,671,75 855 976,00 12 972,641.75 

ExDenditures 

Certificated Salaries 2 398 688.00 2 49 1 83 1.00 - 2 49 1 831.00 

Classlfl!!d S.ilaries 1022 044.00 1049 114.00 - 1049 114.00 

Emclovee Benefits 1 9 19 400.00 1 955 832.00 . 1955 832.00 

Books and Suoolles 487 414,00 665 260.00 (55 000.00 610 260.00 

Services Other Ooeratlno Exoenses 1,536 539.00 1551682.00 15 000.00 1566 662.00 

Capital Outlay 2 829 345.00 4 399 237.00 40 000.00 4 439 237.00 

Other Outgo 70 427.00 70 427.0Q . 70 427.00 

Direct Sui;ioort/Indirect Costs (12 119.00 (14 280.001 . (14 280.00 

Total Exoendltures 10 251.738.00 Ji 169 103,00 . U 169103,00 

Other Flnanclno Sources/Uses 

Transfer In - - - -

Transfer Out - - . -

Contributions (237 434.00' (293 402.00 . (293,402.00 

Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 

other L-0eal Revenues . . . -

Revenues - - . . 

ExDenditures 

Books and Suoolles . . . . 

Services Othe, OoeratinQ Exoenses - - - . 

Total Exoenditure5 . . . -

Fund: lJO Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Federal Revenues 400 000.00 439 000.00 . 439 000.00 

Other State Revenues 23 000.00 24,000.00 - 24 000.00 

other Local Revenues 3 000.00 16 808.00 - 16 808.00 

Rev@nues 426 000,00 479,808,00 . 479,808.00 

Exoenditures 

Classified Salaries 117 61S.OO 142 006.00 . 142,006.00 

Emolovee Benefits 64 404.00 74 562.00 . 74 562.00 

Books and Suoolles 188 847.00 192 292.00 - 192 292.00 

Services Othe, OoeratloQ Exoenses 22 400.00 25 395.00 . 25 395.00 

cacital Outlav 40 000.00 '10,000.00 - 40 000.00 

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revlslon\Budget Revision 001·22 - January 10, 2023.xlsx • #001-23 
Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez 

1/6/2023 

9:21.:S2 AM 

#1 

#2 

#2 

#2 

-8-

Page 1 of 2 



Budget Revision Report #001-23 

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District I l/6/2023 

Fiscal Year: 2023 Control Number: 10633708 9:Zl:52AM 
I I 

R�·iml Change � 
41111C11Ilill ll111IKEI �IIIID1Ilill llYdgs1 .WWIII.D.1 Bs•·iwl ll11d1s Emlannrionm 

11 
Direct Sul'lot>rt/Indlrect Costs 12 119.00 14 280.00 . 14 280.00 

. 
Total Exoenditures 445 385.00 488 535.00 . 488 535,00 

-- -

I 
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund 

I 
Other Local Revanues - 2 441.00 2 441.00 

Revenues - 2441.00 . 2 441.00 

Expenditures_ 

Servlc:es Other Ooeratlna Exoenses . . . -

Caoltal Outlav . . . . 

Total Exeendltures . - . -

I 
Fund: 350 County School Fadlltles Fund - New Construction 

I 
Other State Revenues 2 625 930.00 2 625 930.00 - 2 625 930.00 

Other Local Revenues . . . . 

Revenues 2625 930.00 2 625 930�00 . 2,625 930,00 

Expenditures 

Caoltal Outlay 2625 930.00 2 625,930.00 - 2 625 930.00 

Total EXoendltures 2,625 930.00 2 625,930.00 - 2 625,930.00 

Fund: 351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization 

Other State Revenues . . - . 

Other Local Revenues - - -

Revenues . - . 

Expenditures 

Cacital Outlay . . - -

Total ExDenditures - - - -

#1 • State Revenues increase due to ELOP entitlement for 22/23 

#2 - Books and supplies decreased doe Technology USDA Project, reclasslfled budaet for services and other 011erating expendiutes for licenses and 
services and capital outlay for equipment purchases 

G:\My Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget Revision 001 ·22 - January 1 O, 2023.xlsx • #001-23 
Prepared by: Benita L. Cortez 

-9-

Page 2 of 2 



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION; 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

January 10, 2023 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

7.3 COST ACCOUNTING PREOUALIFICATION 

CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION SIP LIST 2023 

Pursuant to Public Code 22000 of the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting 
Commission a School District that has opted to Cost Accounting will have a pre"approved 11st of 
contractors for projects under $200,000.00. The request for contractors was placed in the 
Central California Builders Exchange, Tulare & Kings Counties Builders Exchange, and Kern 
County Builders' Exchange. The list of approved cost accounting contractors is attached. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION; 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 

approves the list of approved cost account contractors. 

APPROVE 

'10-





MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

January 10, 2023 

CONSENT 

8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS 
DATED DECEMBER 9. 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 22, 
2022 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS 

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated December 9, 2022 through December 22, 
2022 are for expenditures after December 5, 2022 and before December 22, 2022. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports. 

APPROVE 

-12-



___ ,_• ___ McnsonRSuttana. .lL Union Bem. 5'boa! District____�--__ T�-1 Payments Report-

Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor -

Date Pald be:tweea 12/0S/20iiani'i.2/221i0-22 

-- - --�- �!:p(lrt oate: 12/26/2022 ----
-------------- ----

9:15:iJl PM 

r-----'-----------�-

F '' : AT & TBUS:NESS SVC. 

- ------------------------------� 
-----

oo :pv 23051 ! : 12/22/2022 -9-J-91002045 ---0: 6214--&S! L 0 0 t{t..QOOOl)...{I---OOOOl).27000-59000-0-0000 S2!J3. i.2 -
Tgtat Payment Amount: 

00 ev 230i8B, ll-'2!120.22 , ·2703353 o: 61[4-6,:S!l ,o 0 !0-00000-0-.Qoooog l-000-:5-5000.1)..t-OO{!c 3 L l; : ADT CO!i,D.{ER-C!AL 
!203.l.2 s 

S2,324.62 
--- -----------

Total Payment AmCIWlt• 
00 e v 2.30S95'. l 2121i2-022 : REl\.fBURS' o: 611™!3: ·o 0 EO--l U'.100--0--! t l00-10000-43000--2-0000-

:00 :p-y 23DS95a l 2/22®22 RElMSURS" o: 621�6S[.3' (} 0 EO- ! ((100-(l. l L J 00-J 0000-4.:ilJL""J•.!-l.tVl.V 

I ,.,: :BEDOYA_ EDWARD oo ev nos,nmwm, , REcsmues: o: 611™'"' o o,0-no00--0-n,O:,-;;,,,.;:.,,.,;_-;_;;;;,, ·- a-------·--· • .,..,,...,�,;_,, __ _ 
---- .::,1�.<:.Pr�· ,..,_ "'" • ,.,,,.,,.,_"" •' ,,.,_ ,,.,_,.,_ -� ... � - -... �- Ru�-Rewaro':s ��� $10it[6 

--- ---- ��: :·=;::::ntAmotil"""' 
.M ·o- u ..,,� ..... �-· � ,., '"� ............. � ::;. 62l-434-G'6: R . DI 0- E LOOO..O- ! I l 00-l0000-S6l){l(l-0-0000 

�-- -- --------- - -- t-UO,,:O,�:.__________ -----�±_ .. _u-��,.i: 
-
-

499 · iCAl.[FORNIA BUS.lNESS MACHJNES. 00 i . P-V 71(!.�44 n,nt.fY.l,;11 ·ui,·un � n :.--: : �--: · -- . _ �-: ___________ . ,.,-,=-,,,,..,,,,..,, c.,-.;,. ..-.-.r""-'m--i- :.: ,: �-:::_:-; �u,�_..., 
{'.fl' :Du ..,�...._t_,.,., ,..,...,._,,_.......,.,,� 

J� .... �, ;:. -6""1,�..tA�--. � ,.,., .... ',.-. ........ .-. • 0 --R •••-- ----� • •••• 
-• •• • •-· • r, ---� 

:oo:·� 

-CAi.[FQRNLI\.BUSJNESS MACHJNES ,......, a ..... ." "''"'-' • ,_.,,...,,_.�, .HJl;l')j U -..,�, .... �-J-<.: U IJIU·l llJ1AF-'J·!l jl;E:J-j1J'i.lULL.'.)ttL'J'J-iJ.fJIJUiJ �Utt f9W.2S • 
23-06 t2; !2,'2212022" : 3-12:01 0 ' 

--

--- ----- - ----3-12:01 0 -6H!a681/ 0 il)]O-tlOO(l...(I..Hl00--l0000.�600().r,.1;11Y.!fl �-r� S!ar>&>s !:::�_-:::-:: 

I
==,=;===;== --�-----� 

;,.. CALIFOR�lA SCJE.�CE CENTER 00: -pv "°"'"' 12'22002' RESERVAT: 0 "'""' :o'- -.,0-01>oo-0-LJ ,..;�";..;',�":'::"'' _.,_"'"-'Fi•""'" 
"'''41·!",;

oo 

,----
-------·--- -------------- -----

65 CDW GOVERt'fMEITT (NC 00 . PV 1Jr)5S8: 12..'M.12012 . FG6&657 
. l otal Payment Amount: $-2!i.OO , " ----

0 ll-2t44-433 JO ·OJO-SSi-�4-0-Ll Wr),1�200-64(1(H)...1-2WO HP2TB SAS :S.5:«i.% 
t= CDW -GOVERNMENT [NC ;oo . P\' 1305'59: L21{1.9t2011 . BI204Tz 0 fi2 (44431 0 :{l-lO-OQ000--0--00000-/l 5-00-�--0000 � �op S2,24(1.25 : 

CDW GOVER..NMEt,rr [NC 00 . P\' 130609 L2..'22.i'2012 FL7�;R lO -0 cfi2L46&]6 ·o :IJ-l-l}-OOOOO-C>-1 l E00-14200-64000-J-2:LOO Ser-.-e,- S3i}7s�--

F , , _________ : _ _:_��- ==i=;======c--========
= 

_ _ Total�Jimount�·-· -� ��l-0 , ... ---. _ _  � 

I- L l l4 CE1',;TR.>\L RESTAUR..-"1.1'-;"'f PRODUCTS . . '00: :py 23056S L21{l-9·i'2.011 : . L2�H6-2 0 ,:52[44434 0 'U0..53EOO-O--OOOOO.J7000-t,.,:100C...(I--OO(II) ,:. 6'� Sffi...,', S4,8Ti'.l1 

>- -·-- rota,�--
! 9i- CUTLER-OROS! UMFlED S.D. - 00: .pv 23(1:576: L:2!22.'1012 , aJ76 f.! (,11.u:,�1; ;.n ri1r-..,-1nflll. ____ v....,_...,� ............... --.... � .... ...--..-...-.. ... ., ..... , .... -� - .......... .., .... � ...... /,fi' :l!ol',I_Uj 

ntA.mount:; 
_ __" -�- • . . u • � v-�(I..O..{JOO{J0-1ioi:i-O-!�-O!!OI) --

t--!066 :cvJN lLC "% PY 2]{J:5S2; L21t--9I2022 . :40662 
Tot2,I Payment Am�tr 

fi fi? L4'1'33i ·0 ;Oj-1}--0l)OOO-O.(l(IC(IO. DIXKl-So/.100-1--0000 
$19.03 ,� 

i!:'i0.01) · 
<JL , .. ., .... i�O 10--000004-00000-DOO{l-59000-1-0000 , CVlN LLC :06 PV 23-0:5�022 . :1nss·--�--"c-,�.�.�,,:cc. 

r====+ -� -��-·. - __ _,,.,.. ,...,_,,.�, .!e .. 1 � .-.A · ,t 

S6-l.04 ---------------
��!Paymentknour,t: 

--· .. --- -� ,u•u u-uv u·,.._-11l!YU""J.1t1r-,(lt'l_�,,nr. . .11 r.ru"Jr> tQ(I, DAVIDS TLRES -----· 00 "PV 23-054"9-I t21t-9,'l{IH s:ERVrn::: -0 "'-1'1.J:.w-;;,; R- ·Mr,mLl��u:=:.,.....,..,-..--...-� .... �--....,_.-..,.., -- �• ""�� Jo!LL.-:U 

:0AvmS"f1RES 
---

:oo: !PV 2:Y.l577'E2!1"2.'1(121 iR:f:PAfR r., -!,")[.l./;,RIO :i, /Jll}.,-J-72:JU----��� ......... -................. �-..,,_ ........... --..,.,_.�--..,v -� ···�·- •• g. �.>.UIJ -- • ·--- � �u. - -u • .....-0-0--00000-MIXI0--56000--0-0000 

..... - ·--' ;=--cc==-'cc ! L l · ; DH-JUBA LVMBE.R CO. 
. 

!Kl i 'PV 2Y}57Bi !1112.'lil-22 : :5-32628 

l ! S8 I iEWlN-G ERIUGAT[ON PRODUCTS. !N"C iOO · :pv 

mt Amourit:. �--$168.W : * Tota!Pa��d 
I), lJ-2 M69.2Q; Q Jt] 0-8-] 5{JQ.C,..00000-a-L W L "'1-.:w,Jl.;'..o;.t--Ui.i!<JU -, • � • • �..-..-.� .... .-.,-,.,-,.-. � i(i(.("VC,,TQPS 5272.38 : 

- - ' - - " 
-
--_Total Paymen· • -

o:t2M61J2i" 'O :�--
: AmOUnU $272.38- ''"' 

1i. 'O :OJO.OOOOO-IJ-OOIXIO-SL000-43-00M--0000 S�img.!liorl-� i12-B.71 

= 81!ll' \ FRA.�K'S APPLIA"'K:E lNC 

·----: ---�-:---�..,..-- Total Payment Amount: ---�-,�:�
oo

,..., �:P�,�, -'-'--,�
30
�.�,= .. =,�,�

,,.,
�
12

=
m

=,�,'--�,�,7,"n�,,--+-,--�,�. -.,,=,�,�,�02�,�;�:o-"-;EIM3l00-0-00000-11000--44-,.."<10--0--0000 \oVoNi'--0'!,'r' arm lrn:ra.l'alw.111 
$728.77 ;'F 

:5-Z.031.18 ' 

--

t : , 
Toi..:11 ray1n1!!1n i11.moun.1:, 

�st: 
:
GOi..DSTA."l FOODS ·oo: p-\1 230S9tcl2.'21l2-022 1--�f.::2:l06 a: 62l46&23 0 : t]0-5-Jl-00-0-0000{l.3,7000-47000-0-(JOO(I 

1i2.DJ1.�!U:=----1 
$42.48 

; Tl:ltal hyment Amoant: $42.-48 : .. 
lliHE1N:r:M�

- oo P\' DM2: 12:.122..12022 : '74 n I ss a 621463M o : o L0-6Joc-0--0-11100--10000-42000-1..(1000 � � � s-er -!lf.il:J.m- S4,4�. ri 

�J;j.��ii.-1o.-
'__

-"'_RJ_A-=' -�----
_

-
_

·
_

: �-
· : /::

' :·: 2J&601·i1mtro2:.: wi_s_A_C_E·-r-- o' 62!46a-25 :o' :o
.
�0-�

-
' --�11;�1=��2.��

ifflt: · 
�

r��::.-'>:,,P·� .$�
4

94.71s;_75 
-�� 

,._,;;,e
-';�o;-;;--;-;=;

;;;;
-;:;-,

-;c
;_-;,,;;,�

------�-
;-

--;;;;"
,_.,c;-;c+'-

�:;,-;;;;i7C;;-,-:.,::c:,
-

';;:;-:,:;-
�

�,---;,
'+.,7e':;;,c;"--<: ; : . : : , Total Payment Ii.mount:-: $-23.75 : -. - --· 1 LSl2 JOES BATIERY SER\'[CE :OO' PV 2YJ-59./i U/21,'2022. '93401 -CL -6-2t46B26 '() : 130..S3!00�ooo-i.J000..0..0000 i'fe-aY}"D,.r!y&11'tery :S.4-0�2�_95=---� 

·-- ---:-: �
. . ; 

· Total Payment Amount:: $402;51S: = • 

I 9Js: KEY OES1GN LOC.KSMITHl�G '06 P\' 23{]607; t212212fJ22 � ; L67.34: O ...:i2t46B-21'. 0 :oio...i::i:HIO--l).(l(lf',OO.!J-l lr..1.-<;f,.(j(Jl).{W)f:(lf"I I.oa!r:!:Rl,r>UA.:-e,,..-1;1:J� ,:,u:, �� o: ".J2t4� 
---- --

--. - , _ _ _ Total Payment Amounti:: $461.S3
 -.-

I �
,__

-0 l0-(17230--0-000tJ0-J600Q-4JQ00-0-0000 _Frefum. Af .Fil:le,r i'i:M ..;_� > --

-[la 62[46 
,-- -- "}V.'AV AllT()P-�i:!-T<;: -'L� ,,_,, --.�...,���'•"'�"'�T.� '-�-"-� ··---:-=-;-1�- ;U (J['lt--(JT,23Ji-O--OOOQ0.36C(I0-4Joo:J-.0..0000 fW S-31.ll i.i"S OlL4M:2B: ;f" 



ig. ·Mon·s:orl.suftana Jt. Union Seffl. Scfloot District Tcitaf Paymem:s Report 

.Detailed Subtotaled by Vendor 

R-eport Date-: 12/26/2022 

� 9:l!i:01 :PM 

I----- '
,�-:'

Date='-Pa-'-'id'-between=c
::::='=2/�D5 .. J,,l,_.O:,Z2=.,and

':""
,_:,1-'2/._,2>!�20�Z2'c._�---'---�_,-,--�--'------------

MCDWAY AUTO PARTS :oo: ·rv 23(1601!: 12,'12'1022 7U-2 !-94 0,- Q.051.3-:E : -0 02146828: 0 = 0 L0-012:!-0-0..00000--3'6000-4l000..J}..OQ{l(J 
-- ----

----

2W55S I !2/09/2022 : 5 E:82SS6 ti 

�!2.'Wl1022 S:5(:E3120n 

Total Payment A!nOiirrt:! 
0 '02l-44i417 0 ' ! ](l·B l 00--0·00000--37000--56000-l}..{IO(l(J 
0 i 62 l-444:H! 

$-ZOH.OS " 
1231 ME-SS!ON LtN:EN SERVLCES ·00 · lpv _ ____ _ -------. ��,�� ... , ,., ,.,..r_,�, ........... -lNUIN-_..1,..u.111-.)ov<JU·lJ-'iJU1.ll"J 150.60: 

·MESS!ON LINENSERV[CE..S ! :oo ! :Pv -- ---- - ------. �- �L-��-· '··�·�·-·�� .. L��••ua•-���u, •• <UU�· S...-';Q_-6{1-,o IJ(l.:fl l 00..(1-00000--37000-S6000--0-0000 
2:¥.1-554: !2109/2022 5!828=56!'9-

:n.o5:i4 i !2/09.'wn 5L!l2:B:56E'9' 

D · -62 l-44417: '0 : 0 L0--00000-0-C:0000-8 WOO-S6000-&--0000 MCSSEON LtNEN SER.VtCES 00 ; : PV _ . ----_.. . .. ---- . · · · · ·---· ·· - · - i i  9.02 i
M!SS!ON LINEN SERV[CE:s. i 100 :PV _ ____ :5-19.-6-2 . 0 62 l-4443-1; 0 0 L 0-DTIW--0-00000.-36{100--56000--0-0000 

23(1JS6' 12/09.'!022: 5L833-2DN 0 -6-2 !444.17 ! 0 : 0 L0·00000-..0-00000-8 LOOO-56L'{l0--0-(JO{l(J M!SSION LINEN .SERV[CES iru:i"' 'PV -- ---- ·- ------.. u----�. ·-·-·.c-_u _.,__L��-·-:�:..a_--.,-.:::,;.::..·..: .;::::euu...::.:-::...;_::_.u.;:,:_; S!"Y.-6-2 ) 
'.l'lMili; F?/D9/W22 5[83.�?l:IN o_ -fi.2!4443? 'O I O L0--072JO-O-OOO{l(J. 36QOO.. 56000...;}..0000 -- --·-· ·-- . ..,.., ! .t" � .;:;·_-:;::. ·-· • .".:.�·.:::: ;.:-:::::::-� u�,--.�-,-�, a V .,.,.,..,.tH,:..,..,-U"'-"JVj"'""'™H.O.;,...�...,,.-.,....,...,U�HO --- �-

t5 Total- •. ._ __ ' I mt.Amount: 
,;]-= 62 (�6829 ! 0 :01·0:.00DO(I" ',,..._,. .-,,._.-...,. �n��� n -��-""- .,�"M" ., " •.•. · --·-· · ... PV "°""' ,mw,m '"'"�"°'' "' ,o,,mo, fi Arn -ooo-D-Ll"'6-41000-5WOO-O--OOOO ""'™ S,,0,00 00 

o: 02t46:t291 :o :1J-1D-072:30-0-00000-36000-4 3000-{J...QWO ... ,.,.,pv"MONSON-SUE.TAN"A RFVOl vi:,..,:.r. J;TNn nr. ,- y .::...J'-'�-= IL'-<Lr�v.u 1<r-.1M..,, ;.,-..,. " ,;-,.,.,._.,...,., ,...., . .,."' ,....,.,_�o-0-00000.3,5000-4]000-{J-OWO i=..,ei"Ta,xQ!.'"_ � $8.00 

0 61[46829' :(} i�l CL-{J-]200-0-1 l mo-tOOO(J-SE!J00-2-0 L JR 
; MONSON-SUL TAr-.:-A RE.VOL VEl\'u FUND 00 ----_ . i- __ ��� . ,.......,_,., ........ "..,-. 

OD ;!'V :!'V 2306-04:J2.'22.'2on : RFrMm 1�-.: a ,.;1-1.i,<.!t":lo: ,,; "-"' ,.._.,1-00-0-u rno-tO- OO(J-SE!J00-2-0LJR 2w.1 Gra-1e.nex:1 T.rip 

_:?v a: 62:[469:29 !O :{I l l).(JOO{JO-O-OOGOo. nooo.ieoOO-O-OO{IO Sa,,t Sen.i"i::e Cha.rp,-� 
-

S5.SO.OO 

Sl5.00 
---

J 3-00 : N.ELS HEP.ru::-.V El 
� 

06- :P-V 230S68: L2l09l2D12 : · L5C-(J4 Oi 62L4443:! 'o
Total h-Eli!ffl: .111moum; 

(I jft-J ifl(I0 .. {1-.-J i J31J-10000-S.BOOO--O-OJOO 
$733.00 :• 

-� 
•-L• 

Si! .�00.00 • Vde<:l�fi.,-�Xmas 

:.. _ T!Jtal Paym1 ITTt AmCIUllt: 
J23f.i: iP°& RP APER SUPPLY COMP A.NY l}.'C 00: !PV 130S90:J:l:/22l2022 : ..'i0076Ui8.-0C: a: 6H468-3o· ;o 1W-S3LOO-{l--u ____ ----- -��uu �-�u�u �-··-· ·-·u ........... --�=�� :o,,,:i1u 1.11, . __ - : 0000[)..37-000-43000--0-0000 

18.J! .PG&E 

-lc3o'6,-,..;"PB"-�K;---------· 

.... _
fl" ,!'..1-1.i..:.g,:,- 'fi "' '"" ,.,;...,:,:;;-,..i--0-00000..S iOOO-S 5000--0-0000 

Total Paym1 -- ------
:OO P-V 23DS:85-J2l21/2012 7:S4JHTISL� o: 621468JE: 0 OW-0000""' .-,.....-,.....,_,,,...,.,, ... ��.-..-...�" M�� 

T� "Parme�um:: -� _!3rQ24. 74 I I< 
: 00: : PV 23DS50: 111(1912022 : · 182:EOD5 CJ: 61 L 4-4�39 ;o :3:Sl}-7712 ).{J-..0001)1}.85000-62 !00-0-LOOO 

--
Total h'!ffler1.t ""mofflll. 

A. MO••••� - - • - -�-�-:.:[k).O(l(loo.s Hl0D-:55CX!-O-D4000 

-----,--
=======c:: 

L �-- '_!,-082:.9,[J �" �fr :PENAS.DlS.POS.Ai lNC ---- =oo: \P-V "23D54S'l1/09.l2022 : ·aml6 ',.I; l)Llq.4H1J .K :UW·ULMI-

··-

3 iO P'RODUCERS DO iPV 230S9-:l: a 1112ll2022 
Total Pa-.,men, ;,.,ITTUU1,.., 

!0-:° j :Ml'-:B LOl}-0-00000--370004700()--0-0000 
-� * -· $990.751 i * -----------1 

;58-059950 0 61[4&8-32 
. PRODUCERS nr, - , !;J'V --:0-=:MCl-<1. • 1 -�v� ,� .• b-"22/2012 
-----

. SS0-5-2 EiO 7 0 62:14Ml31 :o : 110: 5:J.] 00-{J--OtXJOO-J1000--47000-0-0000 

PRODL'CERS :00 iPV 23DS9-4 · 12/21i2012 :58068136 0 61[4601 0 l :J.0-.. .53-L 01}-0--D000C=37000-470(l(l-0-0000 
---- , ____ , 

: : T-otal .Pa,-m1 mt Amount:' 

tyM,;,: : Qu"t�TANA_ DELBER r 
. 

oo - PV DDS.66 · 12.12212012 . : REtMBURS o 62 L <1a6S.3J � :o �o rn-oooo-µJ..00()00-1! LOM2001-0-0000 

---ss3"Ui
$334.37 
$544_-fi>!a 

• m r•raent Amount 

1..:t--00001). 7 ! LOO-S-8000-0--0000 !007 ! :sCHooL F AC1urv coNsuL T A,:-..,,-rs -- --
-
------, -:-;or;·:-::-�·- noo L3: [2,-2m022 :oo !"9072 {I-: 62L46B..34 :o o it--0000 

---.!� '°'."'�--- ·-·-· ·---- E � � � -� � 

�---- -- _ __:-• --�- __ __: -�------- . : ��
· · · · · . _ _  ,:-� Payrrn •ntAmount-•. 

,,.,-,�,�P-V��-1,-.,-,-,-,�: L�,n�_-,-.,-on :-6-119(16 {}: 62L.:f6B:Js: !O jOll}.(1723 -
-

j..;}.(IOO(JI).. 36000-4)0(-0--0-0000 
======;::-;=== !ftt:Amount: 

).-0.Ji too.241{1{)----:-feo00-1-1 J oD 
__ T�om=F Paf:�:11 

'srNGLEWlRE S.OITWARE :oo ·pv 2306LO t2m11022 ::5-301..; o g.2E462J6i 'o-'---�io�,--"'"�
oo
�' - , 

=--cc--�"·'�'�-'----+-----'-------'-"'--
mAmount: 

J-JMICIOOO-OOl){l(l-9S024-(l-0000 
Tota! Payn,1 

3S9-j ;S!SC JOO : i-PV i : 2:W5S L: !2'09/2022 DEC lNS [I; ll-2 !4H41" '. 0 :o 10-0000 1 
:SESC loo ;pv ; , 2:W5�L !1.'09/1022 DEC !NS O -62!4444-1 0 ;010-(.'(100 )-0--00030-00000-9j{l-2:J--O-OO(l0 

L__ __ 
. - -· _, __ . -----

j ,: : a: = :: =-· __ !:¢:.iil_�i !nt:Amo,unt: 
!3 [4: -son.s ENGf.NEE.R.tNG. !NC 00: 'PV. - 1305'6-2: LNl-911022 : ;344 W a, 62L44-442: 0 :il-l0-J2L2 :i-iooooO--B-5000-62 l 00--0--0301 

Total Paymem. ...,,.....,.,�,: 
�--'-'-- - ,' ' . -- . 
. - . 

-· • -·- _!11,]8'9.64 • � 
L33S. 

i SOLUTION TREE '00: i?V 1JDS S3: 121(19.12022 I 'S269'Jl-O 

366. : SOULrlERN CAUFOR-�!A GAS CO 
; "'"''JTHERN" CAUFOR..�!A GAS CO 

! -� 

� ; __ .JTI-f'llEST SCHOOL & OffJCE SUPP 

C 

0! 6214-4443-: ,o 0 !-0--3; &21)....(1--J ! 101}.10000.:5-2000-5-0lOS: p.u:.; rr..wiing- .liah3-m;;: ll.1.733.00 

Totaa Pa!fflenl Amcunt:; 
Oi 61144-M..;JC !O 010-0000 

1_Ut7.33.00 : * 
""' '""' ........ �_,.,..., ................ �� .... � ,., """·· U O!O-Ol1JOO.O.-OD(00-81000-S5l)O(l-0..0000 s;uJ83-.S6 

!,.(1-00000-8 !000-:55000--0-00[.0 Sl ,.H2.]6 I 00' , .. � 0 i 6214444-4; iO jOW-0000 

Total Payment il\mount: 
o: 621%-837: :o O LO-! LOOO--O- t L !OO-!OOC-.rt-43-000-1-0000 

!.�I-6.:6.� "' 
p- $%.OJ oo: :PV nosu; t2.1211202.2 P!N'Vl%O� 



�--s.,-., Jt. Uoioo Efem. S<hool Ol<me! 
-:: :::::;...,., 

__ c�-c=:.:·'<POrt Date, :'.::="'=l=;:'PM:'22=:::======================= � 
Oate Paid between 12/05/2022 and l.2/ril 2022 __ �-- · -

SOUTW..VEST SCHOOL &. OfF[CE S!JPP · 00, : PV 23058-'1 · !2122/2022 : P!NV !0-57L:E O. 62 l %tl37 :o OiO-J 1000--0-l H00-10000-43000-2-0000 ?.J,- S2,S36.l6. 

Total Payment Amount:: $2,9-32..]3- : " 
m• ,SULTANACOMMUN<TY SER\1CES 00 ·ev 23058Lllf2"2022 : """''" • 0 ""'"" ·o ,o,0--00000-0-00000 ... ooo-'5000--0--000() "'

_

9.l4 

� Totat Payment Amountl-: 
�c-,,=·•�•c,c-

=

"------j--1 624 SYSCO FOODSERVlCES 00 CM 2300l/:"l2:/21!W22 ']8441848:7 0 62J46·B3-9 io ! 130-53t{I0-0-00000-J7000-41000-0-0000 {$22.&9) 
(SYSCOFOO!)SERVlCES -or:,:- FV 23DS%:,l2/21l2022 :J&44M417 a: 62H6.B39 :o 'B0---53tril0-1}.(10000..J7-000-47000.JJ..OOOO S!,:5-20.39 
SYSCO FOODSERVlCES 00 rv 2}059i' 11/21.'2022 : '3S.:4!51.fi.S O; 62146.1119 :o ']3-l}.S3[(1Q-0--00000-37000...:l1000-0-0000 

- - ·--

SYSCO FOODSERV!CES ·oo: P-V 230598-! 1212212022 : '3!44L57M o: 62l468H' ·o )JC·-53200-{l..(lt]{J00--3'J'000->17000-0-{!(IOO 

SYSCO F00DSERV1CES !OOi If>\' 2J0599l U/22/2-022 ·3:U4.244J6 o· -62l468:J,-9': 0 il:YJ..53LQO--O-.l){l(l00--37001)-:nooo..o.-0000 

'SYSCO FOODS-ERV!CES 
= 

•oo: :pv 23-0600j t2112,'W22 ' :184424431 D f2!�68J'}' :Q lIB-53-200--0-00000--3/{IQO ... fiOOO-O-OOOO 

Sl.,]{19.4& 

S509:.EIB 

S2,4:N.W i 

SYSCO f00DSERV!CES :oo IPV 2306G-L; E2rnn.021 : 384424-436 0 !.2146819: "O : lN-51100-0-00000--JJ{IOO .. nG<)O-O-OOOO 

'SYSCO � OODSER\'ECES loo I lcM �230018: LY.!2,'2{121 
. 

I !.84432.29-l I) e62 !46:S3-9-; 0 [](I.SJ l 00-0-00000-3701)(M7000-0--000). (SR.42): 

Sl,.520.39 

S:2,42-4.99 

Total Payment Amo,1mt: :Sl0,677.!1 'tc. 
--

1249. =THE HOi\-tE DEPOT PRO l{IO PV 230572! 12122120:u; :nw.B&:161 -0 62:[46S40' O :Oto"::"'ooooo---Q-.00000-3L000-43-0{l(i40000 &1:1'1 Trss,;.,e 
-

S30L2/ 
ITHE HOM"E DEPOT P-RO M PV 230S-B2iJ2,'2212Q22

. 
i'l978Cl>S3i {!;· 62:L46340: :o t-010-00000--0-00000-8JCI00--43,JOO..{l..(H}; Va::u.m °s55{t85 ; -,I 

--��;T_H_E-HOME DEPOT PRO
. -

.{IQ :P\' 210614;J2"'221202.2 . '72!58:M3-0 o: 62L46:UO •O · tJ0-5Jl-00-0-fIOOOO-l70£l-0..4J{IQO-.{l-000Q V;?;,eer.S...,-,..lbbet- Cal'6 .$257.95 ' 

TIIEHOME DEPOT PRO OD PY 13061:5;12.12212012 i 72212�34 0 62[46840· :o :oLO-OOooci-0--00000-S:1000-:5:5000---0-0000 0.-�Sl,;c;n!.'i!-l si,::m.88 . 
· 

Total Payment Amount: '$2,368.515 : ,. 
1:331 ITLS-CHOICE U..C -----�"-�-,;:i,S PY 2.3054:5' 12/(19_1202:2 ; ;& fi' 62:L<l-444!' iO ;J50-T1!20--0-00000-R..5000-627llNJ-U]OO -S'r&ole-;i:51:! F'i!J,'11')et:l'#IS - S20,4:5l.55 

'TLS CHOICE LLC 
-

_ . ;06; :py 2JOS73: L!,-'22"'2022 ;7 o: 62L468:4! :O ·:J50-D!20..0.00000-S.S00{1-61'720-0-!000 S.:.'btem Fli!yrr.,er;t#? 120,45l.Si 

:TLS CHOlCE U..C �6 PV 130S7'] J 1,'22"2022 . i • .i.PP it3 {I-: 6i L4684 I : 0 '350-T1 ! 20-0-00000-B.5(1{1(1-61?4-{t.(J. HlOO � # 3- � S170,922.62 . 

-�-'---·-�· . �-•-· __ --·· 
;..... 

Totat Payment Amount�: $311,825.72 ! '" 
90J ;u.s. BANC-OR:PSERV[CECEr-.TIR oo. :PV DOS63:11/(l9J2012: :wcORCOR oa 6![44450: :o 0

l30-:53HI0-0-00000-J7000-47000-0--00)l) Cak!,Foet;!bm;s S:57.17 i 

---:UBA..�CORP SERV[CE CE1'."'TER 00
. 

iP'V 2JOS6-3i12/091202:.2 IWCORCOJf O 62L44-l5D '.0 : 130-:5 .. HOO-M0000-3700()-41000-0--0000 ce!eFoodlffilti S4.B.9-S . 

---f"Cs.BA°NCORP SERV[CE CE�"TEil =00; P'V 2JO:i63i L2l09,'202:.2 aWCORCOR! 0'. 62L44450 ,o !OJ0-00000-0--00000-72000-43000-0-000D -cc.-s-orr�C-<earrrPa.rty S35.61 ! 

jt.'.S BA.i"'-ICORP SE..RV[C!:: CENTER M' :pv 1JOS46! L21(19J2012 :B CORCOR... 0 62L4'1--446
. 

0 :'il-JO·B-1500--l)...IJOC-OO-B.l Wl-4JOOO-O-OOJO Tarp $-lOS.49 ' 

U.S BA..i"-.ICORP SERV[CE CEN'T£R :oo: PY 2Jos,w12,·ow2021 :s CORCQR.; 0 6!L4�4=C6 :o ,olo-J [810-0-Ll WO-L0000-52000-5-0L08 AMr�PriU:5.-P.L-C �'Ire -- S40.01 : 
U.S. BANCORP SERVECE CH<"TER i{IO ! ·pv 2:.305461 [2.•'0912011 B CORCOR, o; 62[4�-44;6; :0 :tH0-31820-0•Ll !00-LOOOJ-!2000-S-OLOE F.ue.llcv\l.wii?.1.-C � :549.35 j 
U.S. BA.-....rCORP SERV[C£ CE",;-TER �-� :oo: PV 2JO:i4l; [21{}912022 :coRTEZ O' 62[44447: ·o �;OlO-W000-0--{10000-'3D00-520(i0--0--0000 C(;l;'fil.z- CAS80Ce..3'Eaf.S•:o1:1IM Wwlrshop S:5i'J.01) 

V.S. BANCORPSERVECEC-E1'..;!.ER :oo: :PV 2J0561!12/09120Z1 !CORTEZ O 61[44.-«7: :o ;010-4{)3SO-O-LJEOO-LOOO(l4J000--5-0UOO PrritOtiv�s-c,:ffe,e S15.58: ! 

U.S. BA .. 'fCORP SERV(CE CE.;_"TE.R :oo: :pv 230%1: Ll.'09'2022. !CORTEZ .;:i.; ,;'i2L44441: :o i0L0-00000-0-00000-ll4-00--58.(J00-0-0000 .'fur:se--�J.,}1,:i'.a.'£1.Ftt SJS.00 i 

'U.S .. BAJ'{CQRP S£RV!CE CE..'!'HER iOO I :pv �: 23056(1; L2.m9-n.on !VALDEZ -�:£ti4449· 0 :010-JU:10--0-Ll WO-!OOO{l-4]{100-5-0W8 Pl.C�Mw.;,m,� Sl:5-2_6-l 

iU.S-. BAN'CORP S:ERVlCE C&"\,'TER 
-� 

i-OO ! iPV "" 23-0:$60! L21-W.'2022 : ;vALDEZ. I} ti2f�4449" 0 :DL0-11820-0-l I W0-!0000--:5200(�5-0WS �Meal'.ul'Pi!.C !lOJ.64 I 

;u.s. BA ... i'lfCORP S.ERVlCECE..-...rTER :001 PV 230-:%.0; E2/Cl9lW22 !VALD:EZ 
. 

I) 6-21-44449' ·O :oLO+"l350-0-!li00-HlOW-4!000-S-0000 
-

Pro/De�!L.� 009-.5! 

•u.:S..BANCORPS..ERVlCECE.NTER -� ... ;oo: P-V 2:W:Sf.Jit2,W11021: :wcOR:CO� o:-625-444SO' ·o 'O�O--OOOO-::t--0...JXIOOO-nooo..-:i:1001)..{1-0l){l(I ccwrr��Pariy --.�,�,."'"',�,�!----11 
:u.s. BA."'K:ORP S.ER\.1CECENTER :wi PV :n-os�: 12W<'2022 

. 
M01'i-""TEJA..� o. '02l444-48, 0 Ol(H L000-0-!l l00--Hl{I00-430Q0-2..(1000 �-Sl'aff;ru� 1R2.32 ( 

� -�i
'-
U-..S. BA-vCORPSERVJCECENTER :oo: ?V 230564• iiiWiW22: : MONTEJA.l..i o: t2!4.l;44B• 0 OW-OOOOO-a-00000-3L400--l;30004--0000 Nurn!--Z¢Jod-;bag:s S6-.2J 

;U.S. BA.�CORPSERVJCE.CEN"Lc.R. oo· ?V 2305641 l2i0,;,f2022 ; }.{O�"'TEJAA 0" -6:2!-444�.(I: O 'OtO-.OOOOf!'----0-i L3-06-42!100-43-!}00.-0-(1000 M':!i'tlbCaS-Pcmtl.leP.lfdir,g T�am-BMcn $.H0.79-: 

;U.S. BANCORPSERVJCEC'E.NTER ·oo; ?V 2:l-05M; !2/09i:W22 : ;MO,',,-"TEJA..\ o· -62!-4444-8: 0 OW-00000--0-00000-1t500-la3000-0JJO(l(J Cc=tr=non 1,,!Jg-.!b,u!,, tll.74 �---

:v.s. BANCORP SERV[CE C.ENTER ;oo i PV 1){1564 L:Zi'{l-9{2021 '. iMOi'.'TEJA:� D 62!4444S: 0 !DLO-J:0100--0-i LHI0-!0000-4JOOl)-2-0000 .1-Rict;-�Runni.".1,;;1�.S- i:nlY.i 

:v.s. 8A.}.JC0RP SERV[CE CEt-."'TER ;00 !PV 1305M L2/{l-9J2012 : ;MONTE.IA.:: -[la 62L44448 .Q :010--01200--o-tH!)(l ... !0000-4]{100---0--0YJl IM';i:;:t.'e-lar.ya,,:!s--Sl'aff�'5'.S- :53-0-..6-7--! 
I ltS. BA.li.lCORP SER V[CE CU,'TER ----

:�
00 iP'V 1JM64 L2/09.o'20l2 . MONTEIAN o; 62 L44448 • 0 :!I 0- ! L000-0- t l iOO- !0000-43000-2-0000 � ... FWiir;; .&:,go &115: SB.OJ 

U.S. B ........ l\lCORP SERV[CE CEITTE..it. - .. 
:ao iPV 1.30:564 lli(l9J202l iMONTEJAr,..: {1-i 61[44--448' :o :.OLO-OTI'OaJ-0-ll 100-2,=m-41..-:H)0-2-0123 F0:liu'a!W-&d,:fy�8ai;,s SW. L6 

--��:u-,_-s-. .BA"ICOR:P SERVICE-CENTER '.oo ,PV 230:564 11/09/2022 ;t,.mt .. 'TEJ .. .:\..."-: {1-i 61l44«8 .T:/ ;OJ0-01200-0-LJ 100-H20:J-431'J00-2-0l23 F�-Bc.d:l;-'�g6ags - S43.09 

BA.."\!CORPSE.RVICE CEl\'TER :OD: PV DOS641J1/09/2022 MONTE.JAi',: 0• 62L4�448 :o :oJO-OOOOO-IJ-ll3-06-42D".rO-�JOOO..(I.OOQO A!NeliU- 3-ru-_p;apera;ps- $21.f.9 
----- >--' --- . • 

u-, BA.."ICORP S:ERVECT CH,a"'TER. \00 i iPV 130:i64 12.1(19i2012 SMONTEJAJ\. 0- 6:!L444,:j;S_ 0 =010-LlOOO.O..l l LOO-L0000-4JOOO-I..-0000 �ll'1!lllfuz-Sma.L'hpp,ff�5""ffiC� S3>.R7 
; . . ---,----------------�---��c��--����---�-�--
,l.r.:'.!i. BA.i'\ICORP SERVICE CENiER :,oo: •PV DOS64 12/09,-'2022 !,"i.IDNT.ElA}.: a: 62144443: :o Ol-0-JOUJ0-0-1 ! LOO-L0000-43000-2--0000 El'.A/El0Supp!tt2�ro1,:;1,ws S215.W 



_,_,_.:..._ Monson�SUH.ma Jt. Uni'On EJ:em.. Scl!oo! District ----·fatal Payments Report �- Report-�_ 12/2612022 
-

L-

574 

' 

US. BA.,">fCORP SERVICE CE,"ITER 
. U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CEl.JTER 
U 5. BANCORP SERVlCT CE"'lTER 

: U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 
U.S. BA..'{(:ORP :S.ER"\o1CE CENTER 

U.S. BANCORP SERVlCE CENTER 
·u.s. Bfu .... "CORPS-ERVlCECENTER 
'. U.S . .BA:.\'CORP SERVICE CENTER 
: US BA'"fC'ORP SERVICE CE}.'TER 
: U.S. BANCORP SERVlCE CE.."\lTER 

: U...S. RA.N"CORP :S.ERV!CE CENTER 
·u _s. :BANCORP SE!lV1CE CE1'-1TER 
. U,S. BA.1.'fCORP SERV!CE CD.al ER 
U.S. BANCORP SERVECE CE1'<"TER 

:U.S.. BANCORP S:ERV[CE CE1'-'TER 
U.S. BANCORP SERV[CE CEt-;TIR 
U.S. BANCORP S£R V[CE CENTER 

:u.s_ 8A..l-.lCORP SER \'[CE CEl',,T.ER 
U.S._ BANCORP SERV[-CE Cfl.;TIR 

:U.S_ BANCORP SER V[CE CE-iTER 
U.S._ BA.NCGRP SERVICE CEt-.-TER 

·U.S.. BANCORP SER V[-CE: CEt,.,"'TIR 
U.S.. BA.,".ICORP SERV(-CE: Cfl,tTER 
!U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CEt-..'TER 
T"u.s. BANCORP :SERVICE CENTER 
: U.S. BANCORP SERViCE CEN"TE.R 
: U.S. Bl, .... l"fCORP SERVICE CE}.'T.ER 
: US. BAt·,'C'O.RP SERV!CE CENTER 
: U.S. BANCORP S.ERVlC£ CE.."·.'TER 

j U.S. BAi'fCORP S-ERVlCE CE},.'TER 
! U.S. BA�CORP SERVlCE. CENTER 
U.S. BAa"-.'('.QRPSERVlCECENTER 

'VERCZON W[R£l.ESS 
'. VEREWN WIRELESS 
VEREZON W!RELESS 
VERIZON WiRELESS 

' ,__.

Detailed Sl!btctaJed by vendor--� - - 9:1.5:01 PM 
----

Date Paid betweea .12/0512022 and l.2/2l/ 2022 

:oo ·p-v 230564 '. l 2/09.12-022 ; MONTEJAI\ 
00 PV 2l0S64'. l 2/09/202:Z : 'MONTEJM_ 
oo :pv 230564; 12/09/W-2:Z ! -MONTEJAf,,-

iOO J'V 23-0564 '. l2/IJ9J2D22 : 'MONTEJAJ\ 
00 (PY 23-0564; l 2/09.12022 : ·?,tONTEJA..-....' 

:oo IPV 230564: l 2:/09/2022 )•IDNTEIAA 
:oo• jP-V 23057:;:: l 2.l:22.,'2-021 i , W CORCOR 

:oo; !f'cV 230616: lJ/22.12-00Z · PAl....'LS 
!OO( JPV 

--
23-IM l 1:-' ll/2112-022 :PAl1LS 

'00! '.PV 23-06 !6-j r2.'21/1002 . : PAUL.-5 
loo! PV :n-061}6 i ! 2l21'1021 : ! VACA 
;oo: !PV 23-061)-6; !2,'22iWZ1 !VACA. 
jOO; :p\' 2].(Jfil},!5: 12m®21 !VACA 
'OO! :PV 2Y.16Cii ! l2.'22.'Wll . ; \' ACA 
ao; rv 23060:6 ( L2.1221'.1(]11 : : VACA 

,(ID PY 230606 I L2r'22,'2021 j 'VACA 
00 PV 1306{16 i L2f'...2!1022 :VACA 
00 PV 2JQW6: L2122'1021 !VP...CA 
00 :pv 230606; t2112f1(1!2 VACA 
(10: ·py 2:.306%. L2112,'2.0ll VACA 

----------

:ao pv 2..3000.S: L2.f12,'102:> : 'i!Ar'� 
,--�-:oo: ·pv 1](16-1)6, L.I.IU.i.!.'J.U. ........ ..__ ..... 

:oo: PV 230606: L2n1r.!Oll: :VACA 
•oo: PV ZJ06t6: L2.'22'102l ! )VACA 
:oo: :pv 2]{16Cl6! t2f22!2(112 , :VACA 
SOO . PV 2JiJ606-i !2.'22,'2{112 , VACA 

-� . :oo�: �2/21'1022 � !VA£A 
-oo IPV Z:IB606-I i 2mm:i-u :- : VACA 
oo· :Pv 23-{l,S !6! :211212-021 I PAULS ,;._ a 
,fa{): IPV 2306 !6-• !2112/2(:,21 · ; P-AULS 

·oo: PV 230S06 ! 2/22.'1{!-22 '.VACA 
_ . :oo: .PV 13-JXiM: l 1/21®11 :VACA 

=====----: . : 
- oo Irv 2Jl)5fi9 a J 2/13/21)12 : 992 J-95 l 153: 

:oo !PV 230569 l2/J li2D22 j 991 l 9S l 2S3: 

00 ev 230570 12113.,'202:2 i 99 L 9-570:m 
00 :Pv 2JOS70 L21L3,'2022 : :99t'J5i0&4I · 

o: fi2:l4«48 ,o 0 !O-{J0000-0-1 l J%..42000-43000-0--0000 
o; 62L44448: !o :0 I&-L 1000-0-L l WO-t000043(100-2-000D 
o: 61L44448· jO Cl !0-JO L00..0-1 l LOO· t0000-43000-2--0000 
o: 621444,i:;:r io · a 10-Jo rno-0-1 1 too. rnOOJ...41000-2-000-0 
0: 62144449:'. :o ·o:�24:WJ-43000--0-0000 
O! 62L4444S\ :o (J-l:l}-07200-0-1 l !00-l0000-41001)..2-0 t2 E 
o: 61L46!14:r :o l W-53 L00--0--00000-3?000-43-000-0-000D 
a: 62146:S42." •o 0 !0-l lOOD-0:--1 !330- L000043{100-(l-0000 
a: 6114-Ulff !o 0 Ht--l rnoo-0--1 U31)... LOOOO-S&000-0-0000 
o: 621%S42! :o 0 EO--l !000-0--l ! HO-- L0000-4JOC,O...O-OOOO 
o: 62l4'68ff 0 0 E0--0720{)..JJ-...l t 100-lor:-00-5E000--2--0J ! 8-
o· 62l-4fi842! )0 · O L(I--O{!(J(IO.(I-.OO(I00--1!500-)2001-0...(l(IOO 
01 62W'i842: 0 : D L 0-0{l{IOO..Q-...OOOOO. 7 ! LOO-52000--0-0000-
o: 62146842" 0 i D LO-l){l(jOO...l).IXiCJ00--7 t L0D--520fl0..(l.!'..000 
0: 02 i468A2 • 0 -010-1182-0-0- I I l 00--l-0000-52000-5--0-l ll-!: 
l)C -62 !46842: 0 :0 L0-1182-0--0- El l-00. l0000--52000-:HI l-(;g -----
D .fi.2!.t.6842! 0 :O I 0-11820-.0· ( l l00--!-0000-52000-:5---0Hl•S 
o: .fi.2E46:s42j 0 :010-1182.Q-O- t l !00- i-0000-52-000-5-0 Hl-8 
0' -6-2[46&42 'O ;1} l 0..0000(I--O-OOOO(J. / l.500--$300 !--0.()000 

-0" 62!.:!;6&42; :o 010.-00000--0-!JOOO(J. 7 L500-52000-fr.(JOOO 

-

A!hJeM:-��&ase-Boards SSJ.00 
Fi:� -Jlry � Ma_g,,ml.l'lllme Pl'.!fea3 S1L.53 i

JP.to- Mfill .FKts �a&� :§:E5.50 
JRi,;,;:i--liffmF!/Y..U� & � S15_13 !

"""' -,_, :SlS.40 : 
PE-- SllS.12: 
""""" Sii53.J2 ; -

Cfiristmu PrO}"'am- -� SL3.0t 
4.!hG=ieC"ftoi,Sil!if.5 S192.72; 

ct�� -- � SL29.23 
��Gtao:s,��&r.:�� SL.50.00 
i'..IITIC:h-- /..!SD.� �-5" /Re,J � 1022 $56.32 

A'rtn6-- CSBA� fW,:;-t".h!ey} SJ6J,_4-g, 
ilimfle .. C-58A Coohi��,ra-J $493.�9 

Hofer Re� - .A..C M:,.'f)mtwr 2fln S901.� i 
.!-!WelR!!se.,y.ri:J.r.,. PLC�20Z2 S901.M 
H!x!lt R-e5'!!'fl'� - PLC Nc!JVJIMI 2"02'"2" """-"' 
HO\eJ�-PLC�:fun W02.Mi 

Lwd:a Mig,- � :SH74: 
ilirlirle-Cs&:I ��ara.1 SJGJ.49 

fl;. -62 !46842; : 0 010-40350-0-1 l WO- !0000-4300 !--5-0 E 17 ___ --·-: --- , ___ ._..,.....,, ,.,._..,..,,_,.......,..,..,..,._.,-rvti, ProJ.De�-Snadr.5.forffl�M!,;f Sl12.J5 
0 ,62 t46M2 :1o-:O] 0-0)000--:U-'JIJWJ• .' 1 J-W--.)LWl.l-'J--'Jll'-..JL' • � nn�nn � • • nn -�-n� n nM.-. Air/irie • CS.BA �<IOO �J .!563. SO 

-0 '6-2t�6M1: 'O 
-o; afi2 !46842: ·o
-0 '6-2E468-42( IO 
0 .fi2t-"161!4£" ·o 
I), 62!46�2' 0 
o: -6.2l46&U( 0 
o- -62 !46S42; 0 
D: -62 !.116&42: -o 
o72Ti6s�-2 i ;o 
o: -62l468':12! -0 

O! 621453!'9! :o 
0 621453!9-! ·o 
0 611453!8-: :o
0 fi1J4S:HB = :o

,{t] 0- L l 000-0- L l tOO-!0000-43000-2.(1000 4.s:qmi���ygrowMt.baJ.'$ £.SW.16. 

·---- - ---- -�- ---- ··-· -• ----··-
-- ---/- ..: __ _

. .,_...,.,,.., ..,_ .-uv..-. kr.fr;e-- CSBA ea,,_� [Sim'ml7S/ S-493-49 : 
(01 o.,:J-7130-0-L l !00-WOOO.d. 'V!{'lfl .. �..tl tM 
:011)..-0000(J..l)..J.)Ql)OO. i I l 00,...:,.,;...-...,,.....,.....,,..-J,.. 

Tfla,]!'!5:a:::,a'-�-si;�tur.=a.:S-

:01 0-0000()-D-WOOO-1l f 00--5!000-0-0000 
'l} 10-00000..0..00l)(l(J. 7 LS00-5200 !� 
: 0 l 0--00000-0--00000-7 L500--5&::l(l(i.-0...(H);JO 
j-O l 0- L l 000-0- L 1330- !0000-43000-0--0000 
:-o LO- ( l 00-0-0:t 13W--WOOO--B000..o.(1000 
!O 10-3-1810-0- I L iOO- l0000--51000-5--0 !08 
( 0 I 0-3-1810-0- I L lOO--lt<I00..521),](l.5--{l lAfi 

Total Payment AttJClunt: 

Arlirle- CSBAca,i� (Ca�! !493.-49 
l'..undi Mt'!}+ 5eJ! Hr,Jp Eo"ll'erp,ise.5 S5:5. 19 . 

su.oorrnfenderlf Su� - .smure.= sr-;._oo ; 
Ci':mtrr.il;�--S<JPPMS $-7?."9"7 . 

et.mrmss -Progra,10- 'Svpp!ie'i $2 L :9(1 
1-f:J!eJ � - PLC Uc..embei" 2022" S902.M 
.l1':llel�-PLCNc�WZ $902--64 . 

_$12,.432.90 *
:SJO:-:53 J l}!}.-n.r.nr.r--a'L "l:"Tnon..�.::mnfl..r.......-'ll"llVI , v VYVVY � • �vv � �vyv-v-�VY., S6-t LS 

; 0 L0-00000--{l-l}li\JI.N--..:: -'UUL'-J.,.,_.,_,.�.........,,...,., ' .-. �n.-.�n --. .. ..-..-.� .•r,l'",n_� n -"�•IVl $69119 : 

: DO--H 1 OC-....(1--00000--3i{j(l0-59000-0-0()00-
0 l0-00000-0--00000--27000-5-9000-0--0000 

Total Pa-yment Amount! 
T-Otal .Payment Amtltmt: ( 

,:;;"ran� Total h!_l'lleilt Amot1nt: 

!9)-_7{1; 

S5S:5-.G3 

$1,53&.71 
. 
"' 

$514,224.91 �-

_S _S:14.224.91 

--






